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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:17 AM
To: olivergracilla@motorimage.net; Ooi Siow Hooi
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS-VIDEO LKK REF 

CC4/LPC18000765/M1ka3

Our Ref: CC4/LPC18000765/M1ka3 
Your Ref: SLA3950R  
 
Without Prejudice 
(save as to costs) 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We propose settlement as follows: - 
 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 1,868.99 
2. Loss of Rental (6days x $100.00)(w/GST) $    642.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fee $        2.00 

TOTAL $ 2,512.99 
 
Please confirm acceptance. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from 
this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 
 

From: Oliver Zubiri [mailto:olivergracilla@motorimage.net]  
Sent: Friday, 26 January, 2018 8:51 AM 
To: Vic (LKKAuto) 
Cc: geraldpoh@lonpac.com; Daniel Lim; Rey Ricamora; Sayedinah Bin Ali 
Subject: SLA3950R-AIG-3RD PARTY CLAIM-TP(GBE463Y)LONPAC INS-VIDEO 
Importance: High 
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Hi Claims Team, 

Attached as requested. 

 

 

Regards 

Oliver Zubiri 

Claims Advisor 

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255 

HP:90903323 

Email:olivergracilla@motorimage.net 

Website:www.tanchong.com :: www.motorimage.net 

  

 

 

 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions.  


